

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Mar 18, 2025 23:31:43.000000000 UTC
Subject: RE: FW: reporter query/MA generational smoking bans
To: mark@phai.org <mark@phai.org>
Cc: Cheryl Sbarra <sbarra@mahb.org>

Sounds good to me.

As far as his question about the bill in the state legislature you could tell him 7,000 bills were filed (or about that number I think) and like the other bills, NFG will follow the usual legislative process. Has to be assigned to a committee – probably Public Health. Takes time. Blah, blah, blah. 😊
Thank you!!!

From: Mark Gottlieb <mark@phaionline.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 7:16 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Cc: Cheryl Sbarra <sbarra@mahb.org>
Subject: Re: FW: reporter query/MA generational smoking bans

I am happy to tell Jason that Somerville, MA, with a population of around 80,000, is holding a public hearing on NFG and other policies to include in its amended tobacco regulations this Thursday. There are other communities which have expressed some interest but have not yet held a public hearing. So far, no board of health or legislative body in Massachusetts has voted to reject NFG.

Sound good?

-Mark

--

Mark Gottlieb, Executive Director
Public Health Advocacy Institute
at Northeastern University School of Law
360 Huntington Avenue / 117 Cushing Hall
Boston MA 02115
mark@phai.org
www.phai.org
[Publications](#)

This message is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message.

On Tue, Mar 18, 2025 at 7:03 PM Buzby, Maureen
<mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org> wrote:

Hi Cheryl,
Thanks for sharing. I just checked out “The Examination”. Not that I need to do any more reading but I think I need to follow

them. :)

I hope Mark wants to respond to this media request. I have to ask MTCP for permission to speak to the press and then wait for approval from Rachel Cohen.

Mark?

Thanks!

Maureen

From: Cheryl Sbarra <sbarra@mahb.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 6:10 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>; Mark Gottlieb <mark@phai.org>
Cc: cpavlos@mapublichealth.org
Subject: Fwd: FW: reporter query/MA generational smoking bans

Hello Maureen and Mark,

This request came into MPHA and Carlene forwarded it to me. I think you two are the best people to follow up on it, so I am forwarding it to you.

Thanks,

Cheryl

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Carlene Pavlos** <cpavlos@mapublichealth.org>
Date: Tue, Mar 18, 2025 at 4:29 PM
Subject: FW: reporter query/MA generational smoking bans
To: Cheryl Sbarra <Sbarra@mahb.org>

Hi Cheryl,

I was thinking of sending this reporter to Tobacco Free Mass, but wanted to check with you on your thoughts first...

Carlene



Carlene Pavlos
Executive Director
Massachusetts Public Health Alliance
50 Federal Street, 8th Floor, Boston, MA, 02110
(cell & office) 857 302 7023
[Fuel the Movement](#) | [Join the Alliance](#) | [Take Action](#)



From: Jason McLure <jmclure@theexamination.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 4:26 PM
To: Oami Amarasingham <Oamarasingham@mapublichealth.org>
Cc: Carlene Pavlos <cpavlos@mapublichealth.org>
Subject: reporter query/MA generational smoking bans

Hi Oamara/Carlene,
I'm a tobacco reporter at a nonprofit news site called [The Examination](https://theexamination.org). I was just tracking the number of municipalities in Massachusetts that have passed generational smoking bans. I understand that there are now 14. Are you aware of any other towns that are considering such bans this spring or whether the bill in the legislature on the same issue has generated any movement?

Thanks again,

--

Jason McLure

Correspondent

☐	jmclure@theexamination.org
☐	+1 (314) 309-8393 (WhatsApp)
☐	+1 (202) 670-1422
☐	theexamination.org

--

Cheryl Sbarra, Esq.
Executive Director and Senior Staff Attorney
Massachusetts Association of Health Boards
63 Shore Road, Suite 25
Winchester, MA 01890
sbarra@mahb.org
781-572-5639

Assisting boards of health through legal education, technical assistance and training. This email is provided for educational purposes only, and is not to be construed as legal advice.

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****